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Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)
1) I’d like to attend both July 16th webinars for the Southeast Asian Economic Disparities Relief and Women’s Economic Security Act RFPs, but I can’t find the meeting times or where to register for them. The links in the RFPs go directly to the Webex meetings. Could you direct me to the registration pages?
a) Please note that pre-registration is not required for RFP webinars. Webinar dates and times are listed in the “Questions” section near the end of each RFP. To attend, simply use the provided webinar link at the scheduled date and time.

2) Can you share more information about incentives for employers and partners? Can you share an example of this? 
a) Per page 6 of the WESA RFP, funding may be used for “Incentives for employers and sponsors of registered apprenticeship programs to retain women in high-wage, high-demand, nontraditional occupations for more than one year.” Proposals must indicate intended use of incentives that align with the objectives of WESA for employers and sponsors of apprenticeships. 

3) Could you advise if CAPR is offered in this grant program (advance payments)?
a) Per OGM Policy 08-08 reimbursement is the preferred method for making grant payments. Designation of cash advance status must receive prior approval by the authorized DEED Administrative and Financial Services (AFS) staff. All cash advances are considered and approved on a case-by-case basis.

4) Can WESA funds help support a career exploration event for all students, if we can ensure some specific outreach to young women to attend?
a) Please refer to the eligible services portion (pages 5 and 6) of the WESA RFP to determine if this would be an eligible use of funds.


Thank you for your questions regarding the Drive for Five RFP. All questions will be collected and answered in the public FAQ posted to the DEED Grants and Contracts webpage weekly.  

